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From: Paul Silverman

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:24 PM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Judge
Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

In my short time here, my observation is that the banks are routinely faxing in motions to cancel/reschedule the sale at the
very last minute (often literally). Kathy Janous stops what she's doing, finds a judge to sign the order before the 11:00 am
sale, and prepares the envelopes to mail out the order. If she doesn't get the order signed in time, the banks simply don't
pay the sale fee to the clerk, and the hearing is cancelled anyway. This resuts in a whole lot of running around, for no
reason.

I agree that we should require a hearing (with notice) before entering an order cancelling or rescheduling a sale. If the
cancellation is actually a charade to keep the property off of the bank's books, they can still accomplish it by simply not
paying the sale fee, but at least we're not sanctioning it with an Order. If there is a legitimate reason to delay the sale (i.e.,
the parties are working toward a resolution), | would think that we would all routinely grant that request. We may want to
waive the hearing requirement if there is; a stipulation signed by all parties, a proposed Order with a new sale date, and
envelopes, submitted by 5:00 pm the day prior to the sale.

Paul

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Sent: Tue 9/7/2010 11:54 AM

To: Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor Hulslander;
Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

That is why I want a hearing and the owner noticed so that we might know if the home is still occupied or
vacant. From my understanding, the file is considered closed for our purposes once the final judgment is
entered. We have disposed of the case. I would not be surprised that some of these homes are vacant.

From: Judge Toby Monaco

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:50 AM

To: Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

The ultimate “chess piece” for the foreclosure firms is to not pay the clerk’s fee for the sale, in which event the clerk will
not proceed with the sale. If the homeowner is still in the residence, who are we to interfere with what is a benefit to them
if the sale does not proceed? | think we should be very careful not to do anything that takes away or gives a benefit to
either side just because we are anxious about controlling or closing the file.
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With respect to what clerks require to cancel a sale, | know that Alachua and Bradford await a court order, unless the
bank doesn’t show at the sale and the fee is not paid. What do the other clerks in our circuit do?

From: Judge Stan Griffis

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:28 AM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene
Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

| have stopped signing them unless there is a reschedule date. The clerks are handling these differently; many clerks are
cancelling sales based on the fax motion only, notwithstanding the lack of an order. This needs to be uniformly handled
by the Courts and the Clerks. Maybe our administrative judge can come up with a policy for judges and the clerks. SHG

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:00 AM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

After a quick reading of the article, I think we should immediately stop entering ex parte motions to cancel
foreclosure sales. It appears the foreclosure mills and banks are routinely filing these motions so that the sale
will not occur and the bank will not incur liability for any homeowners’ association dues which attach with the
sale. I think the motion should be very explicit about the reason for the cancellation and the debtor notified
before any hearing or granting of the motion.

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Sent: Saturday, September 04, 2010 3:56 PM

To: Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar
Subject: FW: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

------ Forwarded Message

From: Robert Roundtree ol mmimtineinie

Date: Sat, 4 Sep 2010 15:55:13 -0400
To: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Ir." <SRN

Subject: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/05/business/05house.html? r=1&hp

------ End of Forwarded Message
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From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 12:52 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: forceclosure sales

Attachments: memo.sales.doc

From: Paul Silverman

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 3:42 PM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Victor Hulslander
Subject: RE: forceclosure sales

Got it in there now. Thanks.

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 3:34 PM
To: Paul Silverman; Judge Victor Hulslander
Subject: RE: forceclosure sales

Please add the paragraph stating if home is owner occupied, tenant occupied or vacant.

From: Paul Silverman

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 3:10 PM

To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.
Subject: RE: forceclosure sales

Judges:
Please take a look at the attached memo to be sent to the bank attorneys and offer your
comments.

From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Paul Silverman; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha
Lott; Ted McFetridge; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Floridats High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

A meeting of all Eighth Circuit judges who are handling foreclosures might help us formulate a unified
position on these various issues. We should be consistent in our responses to this problem. The clerks of
the circuit should also be included or their practices and positions made known at the meeting.

From: Paul Silverman

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:24 PM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Ted
McFetridge; Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier

Subject: RE: Floridals High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

In my short time here, my observation is that the banks are routinely faxing in motions to
cancel/reschedule the sale at the very last minute (often literally). Kathy Janous stops what she's doing,
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finds a judge to sign the order before the 11:00 am sale, and prepares the envelopes to mail out the order. If she doesn't
get the order signed in time, the banks simply don't pay the sale fee to the clerk, and the hearing is cancelled anyway.
This resuts in a whole lot of running around, for no reason.

I agree that we should require a hearing (with notice) before entering an order cancelling or rescheduling a sale. If the
cancellation is actually a charade to keep the property off of the bank’s books, they can still accomplish it by simply not
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

- With respect to what clerks require to cancel a sale, | know that Alachua and Bradford await a court order, unless the
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
Subject: FW: Floridats High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

------ Forwarded Message

From: Robert Roundtree sinnsinmibinsinmmisnnaiy
Date: Sat, 4 Sep 2010 15:55:13 -0400

To: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr."
Subject: Florida’s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

hitp://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/05/business/05house.html? r=1&hp

------ End of Forwarded Message
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From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 12:51 PM
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
finds a judge to sign the order before the 11:00 am sale, and prepares the envelopes to mail out the
order. If she doesn't get the order signed in time, the banks simply don't pay the sale fee to the clerk, and
the hearing is cancelled anyway. This resuts in a whole lot of running around, for no reason.

| agree that we should require a hearing (with notice) before entering an order cancelling or rescheduling
a sale. If the cancellation is actually a charade to keep the property off of the bank's books, they can still
accomplish it by simply not paying the sale fee, but at least we're not sanctioning it with an Order. If there
is a legitimate reason to delay the sale (i.e., the parties are working toward a resolution), | would think that
we would all routinely grant that request. We may want to waive the hearing requirement if there is; a
stipulation signed by all parties, a proposed Order with a new sale date, and envelopes, submitted by

5:00 pm the day prior to the sale.
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

Subject: RE: Floridas High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com

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
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From: Robert Roundtre cnsinmi NN

Date: Sat, 4 Sep 2010 15:55:13 -0400

To: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. ‘=i S————

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

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: process servers

From: Judge Stan Griffis

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:20 PM

To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE; process servers

I just don’t want to set hearings on this issue. it will slow the cases down. We should have a policy (or
admin order consistent with the statute) on this issue. | get all kinds of strange requests for process
servers and usually just sign them, but don’t give the $$$ in the judgments. Its up to you folks, but we
need to be consistent.

From <y [Mailto ey |

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:02 PM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: Re: process servers

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not
an avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when
needed. The deputies have specific training and supervision. Appointed process servers come
with quite a range of training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process
servers? Upon setting them for hearing in Union Co, I have learned much about the pros and
cons.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <ininenfi ANy

Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400
To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cec: Judge Martha Lott<gmuetiiiisssisiheg.~

Subject: RE: process servers

I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges’ and JA’s lives less hectic if we
didn’t have to constantly sign those along with the tons of other stuff we sign. Thank for looking
into this.

From: Paul Silverman

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Subject: process servers

1/19/2011
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Judge Roundtree:
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether | could sign to appoint process servers in foreclosure

cases.
| don’t believe that | can sign without you signing as well, but | think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone
having to sign. The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process servers, and as best as | can tell, if

someone is on the list, then an Order wouldn’t be required. If asked the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for
our circuit and they weren’t aware of one.

Do you know if we have one? If not, | can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get one started. Once we have
it available, we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers need to be on
our list in order to serve process in our circuit, and that should dispense with the need for Motions and Order....its a win, win.

Paul

1/19/2011
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Arlene Huszar

From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 12:59 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: process servers

From: Judge Stan Griffis

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:54 AM

To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge
Phyllis Rosier; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE: process servers

One consideration is the Sheriffs outside Alachua County have been far more efficient in service
compared to the private process servers, primarily because they know all the defendants and can find
them if they are in the County. However, the private servers do not have county boundaries to consider
when serving and it comes up from time to time that defendants move across the river out here.
Although, | have no problem with a list of approved servers. It should be circuit wide however.

From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:41 AM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan
Griffis; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE: process servers

Why do the sheriffs of our circuit want to keep this in house? In the larger circuits (Broward, Dade, et al),
the sheriffs’ offices have a list of Court approved process servers who are regularly used to serve process
and other items. Without them, the sheriffs’ offices could never keep up with the demand.

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 8:50 PM

To: Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander;
Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: Re: process servers

In my opinion, the sheriff’s office would never get the foreclosures served. It would greatly slow down
our foreclosures. | don’t care if plaintiff's use a process server to make the case go smoother, | don’t
always tax that cost though. How does it burdens court administration once the list is approved? The
would never see the summonses.

0n 9/29/10 4:02 PM, "yl ' </ ety 1 Ote:

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an
avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when needed. The
deputies have specific training and supervision. Appointed process servers come with quite a range of
training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process servers? Upon setting them for
hearing in Union Co, | have learned much about the pros and cons.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

1/19/2011
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From: “Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." < inadinmitam>

Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400

To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cc: Judge Martha Lottt

Subject: RE: process servers

I am not aware we have them but it would make the civil judges’ and JA’s lives less hectic if we didn’t have to
constantly sign those along with the tons of other stuff we sign. Thank for looking into this.

From: Paul Silverman

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Subject: process servers

Judge Roundtree:
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether | could sign to appoint process servers in foreclosure cases.

I don't believe that | can sign without you signing as well, but | think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone having to sign.
The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process servers, and as best as | can tell, if someone is on the list,
then an Order wouldn’t be required. If asked the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our circuit and they weren’t
aware of one.

Do you know if we have one? If not, | can speak with Judge Lott and see if we can get one started. Once we have it available,
we can advise the Plaintiffs firms that their process servers need to be on
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

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: process servers

From : 4ty [ mailto:

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:49 PM

To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge
Stan Griffis; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: Re: process servers

One aspect is that it creates a revenue stream. Another aspect is quality control.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Judge Victor Hulslander"

Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2010 09:40:54 -0400

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.<&eebenuingSpinusiiane>; Judge Martha
Lottm Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>; Judge Phyllis
Rosier-<4igNNN >; Judge Stan Griffis<@uiiuriliamssugy>; Judge Toby

Monaco<{ySusmuliimiiisagy >
Cc: Ted McFetridge<mcfetridget@circuit8.org>

Subject: RE: process servers

Why do the sheriffs of our circuit want to keep this in house? In the larger circuits (Broward, Dade, et al},
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

In my opinion, the sheriff’s office would never get the foreclosures served. it would greatly slow down
our foreclosures. | don’t care if plaintiff’s use a process server to make the case go smoother, |1 don’t
always tax that cost though. How does it burdens court administration once the list is approved? The
would never see the summonses.

ON 9/29/10 4:02 PV, " —— " <N~ 1\ Ot

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

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <8 niiiivuinnsmiions:
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400

To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cc: Judge Martha Lott <>

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
8th Cir 0387
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Arlene Huszar

From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: process servers

From: Judge Phyllis Rosier

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:26 PM

To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge
Stan Griffis; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE: process servers

Service for the owners and unknown tenants is usually easy to do and should be cost effective.. | only
appoint for out of county parties. | am not happy with the process servers the big firms use-see many
affidavits of lost returns and we have enough lost documents in foreclosure cases anyway. When Sheriff
Smith took office in Bradford, | met with him and he elected to serve civil process. | have not noticed any
problems with service. | am sure the size of the county is a factor. | wish we could tell the Plaintiff who to
use for service on out of county owners. | also have a lot less orders to sign handling it this way.

From: lottma@circuit8.org [mailto:lottma@circuit8.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:49 PM

To: Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr,; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge
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

From: "Judge Victor Hulslander" <HulslanderV@gcircuit8.org>

Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2010 09:40:54 -0400

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.<RoundtreeR@circuit8.org>; Judge Martha
Lott<LottMA@circuit8.org>; Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>; Judge Phyllis
Rosier<RosierP@circuit8.org>; Judge Stan Griffis<GriffisS@circuit8.org>; Judge Toby
Monaco<MonacoT@circuit8.org>

Cec: Ted McFetridge<mcfetridget@circuit8.org>

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

In my opinion, the sheriff’s office would never get the foreclosures served. It would greatly slow down our foreclosures. | don’t
care if plaintiff’s use a process server to make the case go smoother, | don’t always tax that cost though. How does it burdens
court administration once the list is approved? The would never see the summonses.

On 9/29/10 4:02 PM, " e ' ARy Ot

We have been looking into it. It shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an avoidance. The Sheriff's in
our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when needed. The deputies have specific training and supervision.
Appointed process servers come with quite a range of training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process
servers? Upon setting them for hearing in Union Co, | have learned much about the pros and cons.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <l >
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400

To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cc: Judge Martha Lott<i i

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

1 don’t believe that I can sign without you signing as well, but | think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone having to sign.
The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process servers, and as best as [ can tell, if someone is on the list,
then an Order wouldn't be required. If asked the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our circuit and they weren’t
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

8th Cir 0389
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Arlene Huszar

From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 1:01 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: process servers

From: Judge Martha Lott

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 11:12 AM

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE: process servers

By statute. The sheriff's office has responsibility for training and quality control when they handle it. If the
circuit elects to maintain a list we have to have a process for application, screening, certification of
training, bonding, people asking to be removed form the list...and then being put back on the list....it goes
on and on. Much like we don'’t realize all that a JA does to get a hearing scheduled, handle phone calls,
conform orders, etc. Some judges do not routinely sign these orders because of the due process issues
that inevitably arise. When | took over Union County these orders were routinely signed, but | was
uncomfortable with that so | began looking at law and facts and procedures and setting hearings on
motions to appoint process servers. What | have learned is too long for an email.

Martha Ann Lott
Chief Judge

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 10:41 AM

To: Judge Martha Lott; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyllis Rosier; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander;
Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: Re: process servers

I don’t see the big deal? Judges routinely sign orders appointing them without any of that. How would
suddenly a list of approved process servers bring on all that work?

On 10/1/109:21 AM, "Judge Martha Lott" «ssilinisiiies.> \rote:

The burden is in the application, screening, bonding, education, review...etc. it has to be maintained and
redone annually. The time is invisible to the judges and we may lose other court admin services if this
becomes our priority but [ am not opposed to looking at it. It could be done and is being done in other
circuits. The added and continuing burdens on court administration are just like the added and continuing
burdens that are placed on the judiciary...they come up without any increase in resources. Let’s continue
the discussion until we as judges are clear on what we need to make the system work. If we conclude
that this is where the resources should be expended., then we will look at what would have to be cut out
to get it done and weigh the priorities.

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
8th Cir 0390
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In my opinion, the sheriff’s office would never get the foreclosures served. It would greatly slow down our foreclosures. | don’t
care if plaintiff's use a process server to make the case go smoother, | don’t always tax that cost though. How does it burdens
court administration once the list is approved? The would never see the summonses.

On 9/29/10 4:02 PM, ' e ot /7o ¢:

We have been looking into it. [t shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an avoidance. The Sheriff's in
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

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <huiiiii it Sutiiitages
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400

To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cc: Judge Martha Lott<iisiinesiiikemss

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
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether [ could sign to appoint process servers in foreclosure cases.

I don't believe that | can sign without you signing as well, but [ think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone having to sign.
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
8th Cir 0391
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
our foreclosures. | don’t care if plaintiff’'s use a process server to make the case go smoother, I don’t
always tax that cost though. How does it burdens court administration once the list is approved? The
would never see the summonses.

On 9/29/10 4:02 PV, iR DU ' Ote:

We have been looking into it. [t shifts quite a burden to court administration so it is a transfer not an
avoidance. The Sheriff's in our circuit prefer to keep process service in house except when needed. The
deputies have specific training and supervision. Appointed process servers come with quite a range of
training and professionalism. Is there a real need for special process servers? Upon setting them for
hearing in Union Co, 1 have learned much about the pros and cons.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." «hiiiiiieiissagiiiig

Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400

To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cc: Judge Martha Lott sniiipiiliseuinfetuss

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
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd look into whether [ could sign to appoint process servers

in foreclosure cases.
I don’t believe that | can sign without you signing as well, but | think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to
avoid anyone having to sign. The statute allows the chief judge to keep a list of approved process

servers, and as best as [ can tell, if someone is on the list, then an Order wouldn’t be required. If asked
the staff attorneys if they knew if we had such a list for our circuit and they weren’t aware of one.

1/19/2011

8th Cir 0392
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

8th Cir 0393
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Page 1 of 2

From: Judge Victor Hulslander

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Tami Smith

Subject: FW: process servers

From: Judge Phyllis Rosier

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:30 PM

To: Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE: process servers

Baker and Bradford want to do their own service so a special process server is needed only for out of
county parties. | sign the requests and specify only out of county. Wish we did not have to appoint them at
all. Paperwork is so sloppy am ashamed to put my name to it and much of the time the server files an
Affidavit stating the return has been "lost". We have enough lost documents in foreclosure cases without
sloppy service being added to the mix. | distrust their service on owners.

From: Judge Stan Giriffis

Sent: Wed 9/29/2010 4:19 PM

To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Paul Silverman; Judge Phyillis Rosier; Judge Victor
Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco

Cc: Ted McFetridge

Subject: RE: process servers

I just don’t want to set hearings on this issue. It will slow the cases down. We should have a policy (or
admin order consistent with the statute) on this issue. | get all kinds of strange requests for process
servers and usually just sign them, but don’t give the $$$ in the judgments. lts up to you folks, but we
need to be consistent.

From: lottma@circuit8.org [mailtog

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

From: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <3yt >

1/19/2011

8th Cir 0394
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Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 11:54:22 -0400
To: Paul Silverman<silvermanp@circuit8.org>

Cc: Judge Martha Lott-< i,

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
Kathy mentioned that you asked if I'd ook into whether | could sign to appoint process servers in foreclosure
cases.

I don’t believe that | can sign without you signing as well, but | think we can use Fla.Stat. 48.27 to avoid anyone
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
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From: Karen Jordan
Monday, January 10, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Arlene Huszar

Subject:  FW:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up.
Flag Siaus

Attachments: 2008-2009 Foreclosure Filingsxs; SCAN1100_000.paf

From: Karen Jordan
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:53 AM
To: KristinaVelez; Andrew K

‘Subject

Per Mary Lou ~ there may

1500 Hours General Magisirate
70 Hours Senior Judge
Case Manager

Administrative Assstant

s 3400 cases number came from. Baker C
il emal | sentto s codes out sl
it unies, ' Mary L many days, etc.
Let 1'm sorry | dor but Mary Loumight. | ling our ciruit,

From: Keren Jordan
Sent: Monday, Jenuary 10, 2011 306 PM
To: Arlene Huszar

Subject:  FW: foreclosure numbers

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Staus: Red

Atiachments: 2008-2009 Foreclosure Flingsxis

From: Karen Jordan
‘Sent: Wedhesday, March 10, 2010 2:22 PM
“To: Jennifer Jones

‘Subject: RE: foreclosure numbers

Thanksfor 1'm glad our I triedto get each county butif

From: Jennifer Jones
‘Sen: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 1:29 PM
To: Andrew Kramer

Cc: KrisinaVelez, Karen Jordan

‘Subject: foreclosure numbers

Hey Andrew,

o

the pending number, it would probably be better.

will ‘mworking on. That 3400 or 4300 number i WAY bigger then mine.

However, that should not have affected the pre-January numbers. . right? Sothe number of pending cases till would have skyrocketed.

Thanks,

From: KristinaVelez
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 1:07 PM
o Jennifer Jones

Subject: RE:

From: Jennifer Jones
‘Sent: Wedhesday, March 10, 2010 12:07 P
To: KrisinaVelez

Wel, | cantell n

ar that's notwhat | igh ICMS - C} ~ dloser 01300, But|

our “backlog” is bigger

ey Sasaoe i (1t (7203 21741

byalat |

‘which arefiled” cases, not pending cases. Also, the “pending”

8th Cir 0425
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From: Kristina Velez
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:53 AM
“To: Jennfer Jones

‘Subject: FW:

Review before lunch if possible so we can discuss... woohooo.

From: Karen Jordan

‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Kristina Velez, Andrew Kramer

Per Mary Lou—

1500 Hours Generdl Magistrate:

70 Hours Senior Judge

Case Manager

Administrative Assstant

‘She seid our circuit shows a back-log of 3400 cases - but we are not. camefrom. foreclosures | Baker County
il mail | s codes. found out that !

it how unties, | Mary L ‘many courtrooms, days, etc.

Let meknow what you guysthink. I'm sorry | don't but Mary Lou might. | filingsfor our Gircuit,

From: Karen Jordan
Sent: Monday, Jenuary 10, 2011 304 PM
To: Arlene Huszar

b FW: foreclosure numbers

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Red

From: Karen Jordan

 March 10, 2010 301 PM
To: Fred Buhl; Kristina Velez; Jemwifer Jones
‘Subject: RE: foreclosure numbers

Also-it P by OSCA indludes Contract Redl g cases.
1 nirect redl ad

county civil ($5,001 to $15,000) cases. o

number o filings. The offici tria fiscal year 2006-07 10 2008-09, iy to

October) fiscal yeer 2009-10, fiscal yeer 2010-11.

forfiscal year 2010-11 were based on thefiling to cisposition ratio n fiscal yer 2006-07.

From: Fred Buhl
‘Sent: Wednestiay, March 10, 2010 255 PV

Tor Kristina Velez; Ancrew Kramer; Jenvifer Jones
Cc: Karen Jordan

‘Subject: RE: foreclosure numbers

1 think of sefforts

They'll J& K report tonight

From: Kristina Velez
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Andrew Kramer; Jenmifer Jones

Ca: Karen Jordan; Fred Bunl

‘Subject: RE: foreclosure numbers

Left oscA sent their way.

We'l havethis all neat and tcy for ML G by tomorrow afternoon t the latest.

e Sasaoe i 2ot (7201 21741

8th Cir 0426
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From: Andrew Kramer
‘Sent: Wedhestiay, March 10, 2010 2:53 PM
To: Kristina Velez, Jemnifer Jones

Cc: Karen Jordan

‘Subject: RE: foreclosure numbers

ICMS isn't accurate right now, from whet | can tel. The clerk. ey January, and ICMSisn't catching all Itsway,

g right now. Also for Union and Baker

A quick look lachua County. That number might go up or down, thedlerk:

Andrew Krames
Court Anelyst

Eighth Juicial Gircut of Florida
(352) 264-7080

laamera@circitg.org

From: Kristina Velez
‘Sent: Wednestiay, March 10, 2010 2:44 PV
o Jennifer Jones; Andrew Kran

Cc: Karen Jordan

‘Subject: RE: foreclosure numbers

Al the request. s i0=61064

From: Jennifer Jones
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 1:29 PM
To: Andrew Kramer

Cc: KrisinaVelez, Karen Jordan

‘Subject: foreclosure numbers

Hey Andrew,

Levy tooif

will ‘mworking on. That 3400 or 4300 number i WAY bigger then mine. our “backiog” is bigger

However, that should not have affected the pre-January numbers. . right? Sothe number of pending cases till would have skyrocketed.

Thanks,

From: Kristina Velez
‘Sent: Wednestiay, March 10, 2010 107 PV
o Jennifer Jones

Subject: RE:

From: Jennifer Jones
‘Sent: Wedhesday, March 10, 2010 12:07 P
To: KrisinaVelez

Wel, | cantell n

Asfar thats notwhat | 1gh ICMS - IC} ~ dloser 101300, But|

From: Kristina Velez
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:53 AM
“To: Jenvifer Jones

‘Subject: FW:

From: Karen Jordan
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Kristina Velez; Andrew Kramer

Subject

Per Mary Lou — there may

1500 Hours General Magistrate
70 Hours Senior Judge

Case Manager

ey Sasaoe i (ot (17203 217,41

byalat |

‘which are-filed” cases, not pending cases. Also, the-“pending”™

work properly.

8th Cir 0427
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Adminisirtive Assistant

‘Snesad our circuit 3400 cases - but we arenot camefrom. foreciosures | Baker theresaid Levy and
il ancthes e-mail | sent s codes. w1

it countes, 'mnot Mary L days e

Let F'msorry | don but Mary Loumight. | did attach filings for our dircuit

From: Karen Jorden
Sent: Mondzy, Jenuary 10, 2011 304 PM
To. Arlene Huszar

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up
Flag Stus Red

Attachments  AO 1.410(B) First Appearance Alachua 10-9 DAG Commentsdoc

From: Karen Jorden
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 10:20 AM
To: Karen Jorden

From: Kristina Velez
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 8:38 AM
To: Karen Jor

Subject: RE:

‘Sure- it hasn't been touched since.

From: jordank@circuitB.org [maillo;ordank@circuits.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 8:32 AM
To: Kristina Velez

ject: Re:

Great. It baker. rft of first app order. It first app. Thanks.

‘Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with Nextel Direct Connect

From: “Kristina Velez' <VelezK @circutB.org>
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2010 08:32:30 -0500
To: Karen Jordan<Jordank @rcuits, org>

Subject: RE:

Like for criminal, Il bring it up then.

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 8:20 AM
To: KristinaVelez

‘Sounds good. Do u know if he has looked at language for transfers yet on adin order yet?

‘Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with Nextel Direct Connect

From: valez@arcitg.org
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2010 13:15:33-+0000
To: Karen Jorden<jordank @cirauitB org>

Subject: Re:

Definitely. Wasn ting to MLG tl
‘Working on something for Glant this morning but after that back to this.

‘Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with Nextel Direct Connect

From: <jordank @circuit8.org>
Dete: Tho, 11 Mar 2010 07:56:17 -0500
To: Krisina Velez<Velerk @circitB org>

Sbject; Re:

Send me and Louif you dortt mind. ant o review. | will ittogether too but | know Just hereif needed. Wonder if ther countesif

‘Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with Nextel Direct Connect

From: "Kristina Veler" <Velerk @ciraitB org>

eDpSar0e s (o B T 21741 P

8th Cir 0428
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Date: Wed, 10 Mar 2010 15:04:46 -0500

ToK ; Andr

‘Subject: RE:

OSCA just at

From: Karen Jordan
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:53 AM
To: Kristina Velez; Andrew Kramer

Subject;

Per Mary L

1500 Hours General Magistrate:
70 Hours Senior Judge
Case Manager

Administrative Assistant

‘Shesaid our og of 3400 cases - but number came from.

il emal | sent ‘scodes outtht.

codesaswell 01

if the countes, I

Let meknow what I'msonry | don't but Mary Loumight, | filings for

Mary L

From: Karen Jorden
Monday, January 10, 2011 3.03 PM
o Alene Huszar
b FW: General Assignment Order - &y 1, 2010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up.
Red

From: Karen Jordan
Sent: Frciay, April 23, 2010 9:50 AM

To: Robert Folsom

‘Subject: PW: General Assignment Order - Jly 1, 2010

I don't Chic revised it

From: Ted McFetridge

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:44 AM

“To: Robert Folsom

Ce: Arlene Huszar, Karen Jordan; Chic Palmeri; Kristina Velez
‘Subject: General Assignment Order - My 1, 2010

Robert

What is the status of the General Assignment Order for July 1, 20107  How about the Order of Assignment of Casesto Divisions? Ready?

Have you got the details from Arlene and Karen you need (o complete?

Karen and Arlene...is the master calendar ready for the July 1 edition?

Kristinawhen will the Alachua Courty Court Master Calendr for duly 1 with al judges,

From: Karen Jordan
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 302 PM
To: Arlene Huszar

‘Subi FW: Foredlosure court

Follow Up Flag: Follow up.
Flag Status:

Attachments:  image00Ljpg

ey Sasaoe i (5t (17201 21741

our Girait,

‘many courtrooms, days, ec.

8th Cir 0429
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From: Karen Jorden
‘Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 1:04 PM
To: Arlene Huszer

‘Subject: RE: Foredlosure court

Arlene, would these be held in courtroom o hesring room?

From: Arlene Huszar
Sent: Fiday, Aprl 23, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Jan Chesser: Karen Jrdan
Subject: RE: Forecosure coutt

‘Thanks. That helps.

~Arlene

From: Jan Chesser
Sent Friday, April 23, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Arlene Huszar; Karen Jordan
Subject: RE: Foreciosure coutt

Tuesttay is best for L udge on Tuesday and. ounty.

pically agood if they weeks - Ist and

Wednesdlay and Thursday would beimpossible.

From: Arlene Huszar
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 .59 AM
“To: Karen Jordan; Jan Chesser
‘Subject: Foreclosure court

~Arlene

From: Karen Jordan
Monday, January 10, 2011 3:02 PM

To:  Arlene Huszar

Subject:  FW: Foreclosure court

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Situs

Attachments:  image00Ljpg

From: Karen Jorden
‘Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010217 PM
To: Arlene Huszar; Jan Chesser
‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

1'm thinking in Bradford Wednesdays might be good.

In Baker — Maybe Mondays would be best, but probably avoid Tuesday & Wednesdays dueto Criminal Court. ~ The 2nd week is trial week and it's usualy slow that week.

Union - Any day but Wednesdaysfor sure.

From: Arlene Huszar
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Jan Chesser: Karen Jordan
Subject: RE: Forecosure coutt

Thanks. That helps.

~Arlene

From: Jan Chesser
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Arlene Huszar; Karen Jordan
‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

Tuestay is best for L udige on Tuesdiy and ity
pically agood if they weeks - Ist and dth Monday.

Wednesday and Thursday would beimpossible.

From: Arlene Huszar
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:59 AM
“To: Karen Jordan; Jen Chesser
‘Subject: Foreclosure court

If they,

st went twice amonth,

for them?1

o

e Sasa0e i (5t (2172013 21741

If they,

s, went twice amonth,

for them?1

o

"Il work around whetever works for you.

"Il work around whetever works for you.
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~Arlene

From: Karen Jordan
Monday, January 10, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Arlene Huszar
FW: Foreclosure court

Follow Up Flag: Follow up.
Flag Staus:

Attachments.  image00Ljpg

From: Karen Jordan
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:21 PM
To: Arlene Huszar

‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

Baker hearings - | wouldn't ]

From: Arlene Huszar
‘Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:19 PM
“To: Karen Jordan; Jen Chesser
‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

1 was thinking thet the greatest needs were in Levy and Bradford. Gilchrist 't y

~Arlene

From: Karen Jordan
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:17 PM
To Arlene Huszar; Jan Chesser
‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

1'm thinking i Bradford Wednesdays might be good.

InBaker but Tuesday &

Union - Any day but Wednesdays for sure:

From: Arlene Huszar
Sent: Fricay, April 23, 2010 1139 AM
Tor Jen Chesser; Karen Jordan
‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

Thanks. That helps.

~Arlene

From: Jan Chesser
Sent: Fricay, April 23, 2010 1136 AM
To: Arlene Huszar; Karen Jordzn
‘Subject: RE: Foreclosure court

Tuestay s best for L Judge on Tuesday and. County.

Friday is typically agood day - Monday if they veeks |
Wernesday and Thursday would beimpossible.

From: Arlene Huszar
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Karen Jordan; Jan Chesser
‘Subject: Foreclosure court

Court. The 2nd wesk istrial week and it's usually iow that week.

~Arlene

From: Keren Jordan
Monday, January 10, 2011 3:01 PM
To: Arlene Huszar
FW: Baker Foreclosure Hearings

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Red

From: Karen Jorden
‘Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 12:48 PM
To: dudge Martha Lott

Subject: Baker Foreclosure Hearings

ey Satsaoe i (7t (17208 21741

L1f they,

‘A since October and there have been quite afew peoplefillingin.

jucge, it shouldn't be:aburden. At any rate, the plan s to start with Alachua, Levy, and Bradford.

st went twice amonth,

day for them? 1 can probabi;

Il work

ks for you.
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udgeLott,

1 spoke with udge R

Thark you,

From: Karen Jorgen
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3:00 P
To. Arlene Huszar

subj FW: Emaling 2010-11-12

r_to_Chief_ustice, Candy

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status

From: Karen Jordan

‘Sent: Tuesday, Novermber 16, 2010 1:55 PM

To: Arlene Huszar: Ted McFetridge; Jan Chesser; Paul Silverman
‘Subject: RE: Emaling: 2010-11-12_-_Ltr_to_Chief_Justice_Canady

ige, we haven't had any . Court

From: Arlene Huszar
 Novermber 16, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Ted McFetridge: Jon Chesser: Karen Jordan: Pl Silverman

Subject: RE: Emailing: 2010-11-12 -_Ltr_to_Chief_Justioe. Canady

Asfar as! know, all of our InLevy County,

murder trial, a3 day civl trial

iy

in Bradford County. Shi

~Arlene

From: Ted McFetridge

esday, November 16, 2010 1207 PM
To: Jen Chessex; Karen Jordan; Arlene Huszar; Paul Slverman
Subject: Emaling: 2010-11-12 -_Lir_to_Chief_kitice, Canady

Pleaseread.

Comments?

eDpSaT0e s (5o B T 21741 )

secrity 1o escort them. Thet

but 1 don't thirk

Senior

‘September if possible). | thirk D:
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From My Lou Gadner
St Ty, Sy 06,2011 .41 AM
Ta Adeeri

Siect

At o201 110104201

From Theresa westeied [allovestrieaaficosisonl
St Tty Decurbs 25, 2010 15270

To May Loy Gaenar

I

Therean, weseidd
Budge Admirisraor

Offcecf e Sste Curs Acinsratr
S0 Sah Dl 8.

Tl L 32299

04101894

Fan 504670654

From Mary Lou Garve [malo Gargnarh @B g
Wednesey, Novernbes 10, 010 11:14 A

To Doty Wisen

o Tharem Wesafiod: Ted McFerce AsgeMartaLat

St

G orring Doy,

onoctcber

Mary Lou Garder, Adminisraive Sevics Marcges
Alchua Couty Faily & Civi e Crter

201 Eat Unversy Avene, Roem 410

Gl FL 32601

(05 14090

(05 78523

ety

Butget A Frclase & Ecoaic Recovery g,
At 0099920101007 100153 -

Mary Lou Garder, Adminraiv Sovics Marager
Al Couty Family & Gl e Certer
201z Unversty Avene, R 410

Gl AL 32601

(95 do1-4890

(95 705238

e ity

From: My Lou Ganer
St Ty, knuay 06, 2011 531 AM
T Adeeriz

Subict PA Bucket Amencient Recues roesed - 8h Gt
At docD0000220101007 1001535

Budget At or the Forsdore & Ecoromic Reovey Pogrn.

From M Rk o octgun@ficoutsorg
S My, Nove 15,2010 1223 A0
To May Lo Gacnar

e T e, Doty Wil Ted WcFeride Jage atraLot
Subjct ke Amendment Reet Proces- 6 i

MaryLou

Michas 1 Rcruez
B Ayt

Sprame Courtf Forda

Offce ot e e Court Acmiitater

50 Sneh vl S

Tl Frc 23001900

Offc: (850) 9226024 Fax: (650 487-0664

From: MaryLou Garer [maltoGardnh @rcutBrg]
S Trrsey, Otoer 7, 2010 1051 AW

To Doty Vilson

e TeaMorerncge e MaraLat

Subjct Trd Court Sus Amendient Foresoare & Ecoronic Rcovey Pogram

Gonamarning Doty

Mary Lo Gorde, Admiiaive Srvics Mireger
et Caury Faity & Gl Atce Cerer

201 Eat Unversty Avence, Reem 410

Geirasille AL 2601

(92) a0

(238
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RE Suntrust v RE Suntrust v RE Exparte Default RE Hearing Updated Staff
Brown Case No 38 :Brown Case No 38 :Final Judgement.msg Inquiry.msg Attorney Assignment
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RE Conference Foreclosure Conditional Residential Mortgage RE Questions. msg
Sales.msg Dismissal. msg Foreclosure Mediatior
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L
L

RE Question .msg Questions regarding RE Questions FW Questions  CANCELLATION.msg
scheduling procedureregarding scheduling regarding scheduling
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RE Levy County RE Levy County RE Levy County Case #
CANCELLATION.msg Foreclosures.msg  Foreclosures.msg  Foreclosures.msg 38-2009-CA-0185-D

S
S
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Untitled.msg trial dates.msg Need to schedule 1 FW Levy FW Levy .msg
hearing on Plaintiff's | Gilchrist.msg
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RE Levy .msg RE Levy .msg RE Gilchrist Gilchrist Co Hrg  RE Gilchrist Co Hrg
cases.msg Request - Case # 20:Request - Case # 20:

4 4 4

RE Gilchrist Co Hrg RE Gilchrist Co Hrg RE December ForumRE December ForumRE December Forum

S
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Request - Case # 20:Request - Case # 20: 8 blurb.msg 8 blurb.msg 8 blurb.msg
RE Marshall Watson RE Marshall Watson Question.msg RE Question.msg RE Question.msg

Gilchrist & Levy DockeGilchrist & Levy Docke

S
S

RE Magistrate.msg RE Magistrate.msg
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FILE #09-36649 MSJ RE FILE #09-36649 09-ca-001089 RE FILE #09-36649 RE FILE #09-36649
HEARING.msg  MSJ HEARING CONFIWALTER MORTGAGE MSJ HEARING CONFIMSJ HEARING CONFI

S
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Re 09-ca-001089 HEARING REQUEST -RE Hearing to be setRE Hearing to be set Case #
WALTER MORTGAGE 09-95651 TECKENBR( please.msg please.msg 2009-CA-000107.ms¢

S
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Hearing cancelled for RE Perkins State FW HEARING FW HEARING RE HEARING
11410 @ 840 am.m Bankv Rees.msg REQUEST - 09-95651REQUEST - 09-95651REQUEST - 09-95651

S
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K
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Re Perkins State  09-80761 - Wililams  RE Perkins State FW Feb 16 & Feb 19 RE Feb 16 & Feb 19
Bank v Grimes.msg George - Gilchrist CoL Bank v Grimes.msg calendars.msg calendars.msg

S
S
K
S
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RE Feb 16 & Feb 19 Loveday.msg Levy County.msg RE Levy RE Levy
calendars.msg County.msg County.msg

S
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Hearing date Beneficial vs George  Re Beneficial vs Re Beneficial vs Fw Hearing date
please.msg Doty etal Case No George Doty etal CGeorge Doty etal C please.msg
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38-2009 CA 000763 Re Hearingdate  G&G LLC v Cedar Hearing date Re Hearing date
HEARING DATE CONF please.msg Key Historic Renovati please.msg please.msg
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RE G&G LLC v RE G&G LLC v RE G&G LLC v MSJ hearing.msg RE MSJ hearing.msg
Cedar Key Historic ReCedar Key Historic ReCedar Key Historic Re

S
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RE G&G LLCv  RE Request for Levy MSJ Foreclosure Re Hearing date  M&I Bankv Mazine
Cedar Key Historic ReCounty Motion for Su Hearing.msg please.msg Case 38 2009 CA 21.

S
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RE MSJ Foreclosure RE MSJ Foreclosure Request for RE Request for  Capital City Bank v
Hearing.msg Hearing.msg telephonic hearing Giltelephonic hearing GilWilliam D Martin et al

S
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RE Capital City Bank Pike vs Homer.msg  RE Request for RE Request for RE Request for
v WiliamD Martin et telephonic hearing Giltelephonic hearing Giltelephonic hearing Gil

K
K
K
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K

M&l v Mazine Case RE M&I v Mazine BH files (Universal CASE #
08 2009 CA 21.msg Case 08 2009 CA 21.38-2009-CA-0678 - HMortgage FDLG Fore(38-2009-CA-001081

S
S
K
S
S

RE CASE # Pike vs Homer RE M&I v Mazine RE M&I v Mazine Re PSBv
38-2009-CA-001081 Case#38-2010-CA-0(Case 08 2009 CA 21.Case 08 2009 CA 21. Oliveri.msg
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S
S
K
S
S

RE 1216090018 RE 1216090018 RE 1216090018 RE 1216090018 Summary Judgment
Deonis 09-74026.mscDeonis 09-74026.mscDeonis 09-74026.mscDeonis 09-74026. msc Hearing.msg
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RE Summary MSJ hearing.msg RE MSJ hearing.msg RE MSJ hearing.msg  Hearing - Case
Judgment Hearing. ms #2008-CA-126 Capit

IS
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RE Hearing - Case RE Hearing - Case RE Hearing - Case RE MSJ hearing.msg RE Hearing - Case
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RE Hearing - Case RE Hearing - Case 72501-Burchett.msg RE JAAF Update.msg
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RE Summary RE Summary SUNTRUST V RE SUNTRUST V RE Summary
Judgment Hearing. meJudgment Hearing. msVERNON WHITE 382CVERNON WHITE 382CJudgment Hearing. ms

S
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RE SUNTRUST V RE Summary RE Summary BAC Home Loansv RE BAC Home Loans
VERNON WHITE 382CJudgment Hearing. meJudgment Hearing. mcMoney 21-2009-CA-Ov Money 21-2009-C#£
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S
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MSJ Foreclosure FW Suntrust v RE Suntrustv  QuantumServicingv ~ RE Suntrust v
hearing.msg Brown Case No 38 :Brown Case No 38 iLinda M Fizzuoglio eiBrown Case No 38:
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FW Suntrust v RE Suntrust v RE Suntrust v RE Quantum RE Quantum
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